INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE

DATE: May 22, 2015
TO: Marina Dimitrijevic, Chairwoman, County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mark A. Grady, Deputy Corporation Counsel M b

SUBJECT: Notice of Claim of Lynn Shaw
Date of Accident: January 20, 2015

| request that this matter be referred to the Committee on Judiciary, Safety and General
Services for approval of a settlement to be paid by the Wisconsin County Mutual
Insurance Company in the amount of $838.68 to Ms. Shaw for damage to her vehicle

arising out of this accident.

This accident took place on January 20, 2015 on the grounds of the Behavioral Health
Division.

A Milwaukee County seasonal employee was performing a backing maneuver and
backed into the right quarter panel on the claimant’s parked 2002 Chevy Cavalier.

The claimant did obtain an estimate in the amount of $838.68 on the 2002 Chevy
Cavalier. The estimate appears to be in line with the necessary repairs of repairing the

right quarter panel.

We recommend that this matter be approved for settlement to Ms. Shaw not to exceed
$838.68.

o Raisa Koltun
Kelly Bablitch
Alexis Gassenhuber
Erica Hayden



